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- To the friends of Church Education in the Didcese of ||

11°

! Toronto antd elsewhere.

-
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The Goterning Body of Trinity College Schoel, in
appvealing to the liberality of Churchmen for aid in the
erectioh of the new School Building at Port Hope,
desire to bring undexj their notice ‘the following facts :

“This School, since its establishment, has been 4 -
thoroughly: Church School. Each class receives reli-
gious ‘instructions on évm:y school xlay ; “a sélection
from the“daily service of the ‘C]un'ch 18 used morning
and evening ; and on Sundays and Saints’ days there
s a service for the boys in the School Chapel. During
the six years which have elapsed since the opeui%xof
the School, ‘135 boys have entéred and left ; and of
these 22 have matriculated in Trinity College. \Vﬂ'en
it is menfioned that the whole number of matriculants
during that period has been 66, the great advantage
the School has already been to the Coll'(ﬂ":gc will be
appavent. It uihy Also be noticed that at this time
the highest Scholarship of £50 is held in each of the
three §ears by an @x-pupil of the School.

The erection of new buildings.and the providing of
incregsed accommodation, have lor ¥ been felt as serious
wants ; and since the ppointment, in July last year,
of the predput Head Master, the Rev. C. J. S. BETHUNE,
have become imperatively necessary, as will appear from
the increase of the School. The number of boarders
during Michaelmas Term, 1870, was 28 ; 1t is for this
term, (Easter, 1871) 38 ; and g¢he applications/fo{' next
term already received seem to indicate a number which




